



Mrs J Nolan
Clerk to the Council

The Parish Council Community Centre
Bell Lane, Ackworth
Pontefract, WF7 7JH

Tel: 01977 611583

E-mail: clerk@ackworthparishcouncil.gov.uk

17th July 2024

Dear Resident,

You are invited to attend a meeting of Ackworth Parish Council Village Amenities committee which will be held at the Parish Council Community Centre, Bell Lane, Ackworth, on **MONDAY 22nd JULY 2024, COMMENCING AT 6.45PM.**

Yours faithfully

Jemma Nolan
Clerk

*Please note there will be no public session prior to the start of a committee meeting.
(Members of the public are reminded to adhere to the rules set by the council for this session)*

Reminder by the Chair of the Council's expectations for the audio or visual recording of this meeting. The Parish Council meeting may be audio recorded under the Openness of Local Government Regulations 2014. Devices are to be placed on the table provided throughout the meeting.

AGENDA

| |
|---------------------|
| <p>1. Apologies</p> |
|---------------------|

- | |
|---|
| <p>1.1 To receive apologies for absence given in advance of the meeting 1.2 To consider the approval of reasons given for absence</p> |
|---|

| |
|---|
| <p>2. Declarations of Interests and Dispensations</p> |
|---|

- | |
|--|
| <p>2.1 To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the Council's Code of conduct or a member's Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests on items on the agenda 2.2 To receive, consider and decide upon any written applications for dispensation for disclosable pecuniary interest 2.3 To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate</p> |
|--|

| |
|--|
| <p>3. To note the minutes for the Village Amenities Committee meeting held on 24th June 2024.</p> |
|--|

| |
|---|
| <p>4. To receive information on the following ongoing matters arising – Clerks Update</p> <p>4.1 To receive information regarding the ‘Nature Isn’t Neat’ initiative</p> <p>4.2 To receive a progress update on the request of land usage next to the Cemetery</p> |
| <p>5. To receive an update regarding an incident relating to the Defibrillator at Carr Bridge Pavilion.</p> |
| <p>6. To re-review the ‘All Inclusive Play Equipment’ on offer from Wakefield Council for Carr Bridge and make recommendation to Council.</p> |
| <p>7. To consider for recommendation, long term management options of the Cemetery Memorial Wall Plaques and make recommendation to Council.</p> |
| <p>8. To receive correspondence from a resident regarding littering on Dando Way and make recommendation to Council.</p> |
| <p>9. To review the theft of the climbing frame ‘Monkey Bars’ at Low Ackworth Play Area and make recommendation to Council.</p> |
| <p>10. To consider the Fire Service using the public open space at Carr Bridge over the summer for community information events and granting access to the Pavilion outside toilet.</p> |